

MARIANNE*

*TAI MARJAN

LENOIR



Matinkylä, Espoo, FI
+358 45 264 2806
marianne.lenoir10@gmail.com
[www.olenmarianne.com](http://www olenmarianne.com)

KEY SKILLS

French - mother tongue

Finnish - B1.2

English, Spanish - fluent

IT SKILLS

Adobe CC : Photoshop, Illustrator,
InDesign, XD, After Effects

3D : Rhino 3D, 3DS Max

Pack Office : Word, Excel,
Outlook, Powerpoint

REFERENCES

Eivor BIESE / AALTO UNIVERSITY
Head of Brand & Creative
040 839 9706 - eivor.biese@aalto.fi

Minna-Rosa KANNIAINEN
Career coach - 050 409 0577
minna-rosa.kanniainen@galimatias.fi

Asta SAARI / ANDIATA
Sales, Marketing and Business
development - asta.saari@andiata.fi

I have 7 years of experience as designer and graphic designer.
I practice my work with passion, by building and designing print or digital mediums and identities.

Multi-tasker, I am used to work as part of a team and independently, and to take initiatives. Socially, I fit quickly in a new environment.

Adobe softwares are my everyday tools (Illustrator, Indesign, Photoshop, XD) and I am always eager to learn new tools and ways of doing.

I am now looking for a new professional challenge in a company in Finland, where I could work with other creative and passionate people.

LAST EXPERIENCES

graphic designer in the brand & creative team, Aalto University, Espoo
august 2020 - now 2020

- designed communication materials for university management and other stakeholders: templates, illustrations, infographics, animations, visual campaign concepts, based on the university brand identity
- created the storyboard, graphic design and animation of a short video about mobile app saliency research

graphic designer intern at ANDIATA, Helsinki

march 2020 - april 2020

- retouching of clothes pictures, before uploading them on the shop
- translated English texts and newsletters to French

freelance designer and founder at Black & Black design, France

january 2014 - january 2019

- provided creative solutions (packaging, products, identity) for my customers and directed creative concepts, from the idea to the design
- ability to handle multiple tasks and projects at the same time
- run a business on my own : creation of the website, market research, bookkeeping, appointments

in-house graphic designer of Y SCHOOLS, Troyes, France

january 2018 - january 2019

- managed the rebranding of Y SCHOOLS and its 6 schools
- developed various print and web campaigns throughout the year
- provided proposal layouts and designs under tight deadlines
- acted as liaison with the printer and other providers
- worked as part of the communication team and individually

events & creation intern at Galerie Joseph, Paris

april 2013 - october 2013

- helped with the set-up of events linked to design and fashion (Paris Design Week, Paris Fashion Weeks, fashion showrooms)
- created communication mediums

product design intern at Degrenne (tableware), Paris

march 2011 - august 2011

- designed patterns for plates
- participated to the creation of new products (steak knives, range of tableware)

MARIANNE*

*TAI MARJAN

LENOIR



Matinkylä, Espoo, FI
+358 45 264 2806
marianne.lenoir10@gmail.com
[www.olenmarianne.com](http://www olenmarianne.com)

INTERESTS

exploring the world, the nature and forests, cities and architecture details

cooking & trying new things (vegan chocolate fondant)

talking & learning new languages (Finnish, HTML & CSS in progress)

sharing & participating in association's life

DIY homemade decoration objects

learning ukulélé

OTHER EXPERIENCES

baker at Melissa Konditoria, Espoo
august 2019 - october 2019

- baked and prepared the orders of the day (macarons, pavlovas, black forest, éclairs, ...)
- developed basic Finnish language skills

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCES

co-leader of the local office and team at Créez Comme Elles, France
dec. 2015 - dec. 2018

This association gathers 160 entrepreneur women.

- brought ideas for the monthly events and contacted speakers
- co-coordinating the actions of the team for the organisation of events

secretary and active member of Babel Troyes, France
2016 - oct. 2018

This association organises weekly meetings and cultural events in 5 languages in the city of Troyes.

- created the logotype and the identity of the association
- designed the flyers, the card members and the t-shirts
- management of the memberships

EDUCATION

Finnish Integration Plan, Galimatias, Helsinki

october 2019 - october 2020

- learned the Finnish grammar and vocabulary, to reach level B1.2
- training to speak, read, listen and write, to be able to communicate
- building my professional project in Finland, job interviews in Finnish
- familiarisation with the Finnish culture and work culture

master in global design, Design School of Troyes, France

sept. 2011 - july 2013

- marketing & design, project management, intellectual property rights, accounting, workshops, diploma project

international semester in jewellery, Uni. de Palermo, Argentina

feb. - july 2012

- learned about the gems, jewellery work, crimps, and designed & created a ring
- improved my adaptation and spanish skills in a foreign environment

bachelor in product design, Design School of Troyes, France

sept. 2009 - july 2011

- infography course, culture design class, design semiology, workshops

preparatory class for applied arts, Lycée Marc Chagall, France

sept. 2008 - july 2009

- learned artistic expression techniques (watercolor, acrylic, drawing)
- explored the history of art, design and architecture
- learned the fundamentals of the technical, industrial and architectural drawings (graphical projection, views, dimensions, perspectives, light and shade)

MARIANNE*

*TAI MARJAN

LENOIR



in

Matinkylä, Espoo, FI
+358 45 264 2806
marianne.lenoir10@gmail.com
www olenmarianne.com

KIELITAITO

Ranska - äidinkieli

Suomi - B1.2

Englanti, Espanja - erinomainen

IT-TAIDOT

Adobe CC : Photoshop, Illustrator,
InDesign, XD, After Effects

3D : Rhino 3D, 3DS Max

Pack Office : Word, Excel, Outlook,
Powerpoint

SUOSITTELIJAT

Eivor BIESE / AALTO UNIVERSITY
Head of Brand & Creative
040 839 9706 - eivor.biese@aalto.fi

Minna-Rosa KANNIAINEN
Uravalmentaja - 050 409 0577
minna-rosa.kannainen@galimatias.fi

Asta SAARI / ANDIATA
Sales, Marketing and Business
development - asta.saari@andiata.fi

Minulla on 7 vuoden kokemus suunnittelijana ja graafisena-suunnittelijana. Teen työni intohimoisesti ja innostuneesti, ja tykkään työskennellä itsenäisesti ja tiimissä.

Olen myös sopeutuva, ja pidän vastuun ottamisesta. Minulla on osaamista erilaisista palveluntarjoajista, yrityksistä ja vedostajista.

Käytän graafisen suunnittelun ohjelmia (Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Adobe XD) päivittäin, ja tykkään opiskella uusia asioita.

Haluan työskennellä graafisena-suunnittelijana Suomessa yrityksessä, intohimoisten ja kreatiivisten ihmisten kanssa.

TYÖKOKEMUS

graafinen suunnittelija brändi- ja viestintätiimissä, Aalto Yliopisto
elokuu 2020 - nyt

- loin viestintämateriaali: malleja, kuvituksia, infografiikkoita, animaatioita, kampanjoiden konsepteja
- loin videon katseen vangitsemisestamobiilisovelluksissa (kuvakäsikirjoituksen, graafinen suunnittelu ja animaatio)

graafinen suunnittelija harjoittelija, Andiata, Helsinki
maaliskuu 2020

- uuden malliston kuvien muokkaaminen ennen verkkokauppaan laittaminen
- tekstien kääntäminen, englannista ranskaan

freelance designer, Black & Black design, Ranska
tammikuu 2014 - tammikuu 2019

- kreatiivisten ratkaisujen suunnittelu ja visuaalisten materiaalin luominen (flyer, infografiikka, taitto ja painatus)
- kyky olla monipuolinen ja useiden asioiden yhtäaikaista hallinta
- oma yritys : Wordpress sivusto, markkinatutkimus, kirjanpito, tapaamiset asiakkaiden kanssa, luominen
- organisoitukyky

sisäinen graafinen-suunnittelija, Y SCHOOLS, Ranska
tammikuu 2018 - tammikuu 2019

- hallitsin uutta Y SCHOOLS:n brändäystä
- loin erilaisia printti- ja digitaalisia kampanjoita
- työskentelin tiukoissa aikatauluissa graafiset ja viestinnälliset tehtävät
- työskentelin viestintätiimissä, itsenäisesti ja muiden työryhmien kanssa

tapausten harjoittelija, Galerie Joseph, Paris
huhtikuu 2013 - lokakuu 2013

- autoin tapausten ja näyttelyjen järjestäminen (Paris Design Week, Paris Fashion Weeks, muotinäytös)
- visuaalisten materiaalin luominen

tuotesuunnittelu harjoittelija, Degrenne, Paris
maaliskuu 2011 - heinäkuu 2011

- lautasten kaavojen luominen
- osallistuin uusien valikoimien kehitykseen

MARIANNE*

*TAI MARJAN

LENOIR



in

Matinkylä, Espoo, FI
+358 45 264 2806
marianne.lenoir10@gmail.com
[www.olenmarianne.com](http://www olenmarianne.com)

HARRASTUKSET

matkustaminen, luonnossa liikkuminen, ympäristösuojelu, arkkitehtuuri

leipominen

puhuminen ja opiskeleminen
uudet kielet ja asiat (Suomi, HTML & CSS)

vapaaehtoistyö

käsityö

ukulélén soittamista

MUU TYÖKOKEMUS

leipuri, Melissa-Konditoria, Espoo
elokuu 2019 - lokakuu 2019

- leivoin ja valmistin päivän tilaukset (macarons, pavlovas, black forest, éclairs, ...)
- tutustuin suomen kieleen

VAPAAEHTOISTYÖ

lähi- toimiston ja -tiimin yhteinen-johtaja, Créez Comme Elles, Ranska
joulukuu 2015 - joulukuu 2018

Tämä järjestäytyminen kerääntyy 160 yrittäjää naista.

- kuukausittain tapahtumien teemojen ideoimista tuominen
- tiiminteon synkronoida

sihteeri ja aktiivinen jäsen, Babel Troyes, Ranska
2016 - lokakuu 2018

Tämä järjestäytyminen järjestää viikottapahtumia ja kulttuurillisia tapahtumia viidellä eri kielellä minun kotikaupungissa

- uuden logon ja uuden brändäyksen luominen
- flyer, jäsenkorttien ja t-paitojen suunnitelemisen
- jäsenten sihteeriksi

KOULUTUS

Finnish Integration Plan, Galimatias, Helsinki

lokakuu 2019 - lokakuu 2020

- keskitaso, eli B1.2
- suomea ymmärtämään, puhumaan ja kirjoittamaan oppiminen
- tavoiteni on löydä työura Suomessa suomen kielellä
- suomen työelämään ja suomen kulttuuriin tutustuminen

master in global design, Design School of Troyes, Ranska
syyskuu 2011 - heinäkuu 2013

international semester in jewellery, Uni. de Palermo, Argentina
feb. - heinäkuu 2012

- jalokivien, korujen ja poimutusten oppiminen, suunnittelin ja tein sormus
- paransin adaptaation ja espanjan kielen kykyäni

bachelor in product design, Design School of Troyes, Ranska
syyskuu 2009 - heinäkuu 2011

preparatory class for applied arts, Lycée Marc Chagall, France
syyskuu 2008 - heinäkuu 2009

- oppin erilaisia tekniikoita (vesiväri, akryylimaalit, piirros)
- opiskelin taidetta, arkkitehtuurin ja suunnittelun historiaa
- opiskelin teollisuus- ja arkkitehtonisten piirustusten perusteet ja standardit (näkömät, mitat, perspektiivit, valo ja varjo)